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From: - o 2.0V >

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:36 PM

To: h

Subject: RE: 2020 Statewide Potential duplicate voter -(Twins, Swapped Names, Same Name

Address, Probabilistic Name DOB)
Attachments: 2020 Statewide Potentail duplicate voter (Twins-Swapped Names-Same Name Address-
Probabilistic Name DOB)_SM 9-10-2020.xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi all,

Since last Thursday counties have forced a match on another 2 ,634 additional voter pairs. That’s 46,295 total since
the beginning of the year!

That said there are still over 20k remaining potential matches identified {with our 4 match sets below) for counties for
review. As Counties prepare to send VBM ballots to voters it is strongly recommended to review these matches prior to
extracting VBM mailing lists to avoid sending matching voters duplicate ballots. If you have already extracted your
mailing lists take what steps are possible to align VBM mailing to accommodate for matches determined prior to mailing.

The below chart shows the counts of matches identified today with the four criteria sets we are using to find additional

matches not identified in VoteCal. This shows which ones are newly identified this week vs. those that were provided
last Thursday or in prior weeks.
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The County request:

1. Please review these potential matches and “force a match” on those you are confident are the same voter, and
complete any resulting Merge Voter Determine Survivor {MVDS) messages. Please skip over those you believe
are different voters (likely twins given the match criteria), record these non-matches and send them my way.

2. Please respond to let me know if you have been able to keep up with weekly email requests on this topic and/or
if you have any questions.

o |f your county has kept up with all prior weekly email requests you may limit your attention to the
“Newly identified” voter record pairs and we’ll assume that all the previously provided pairs have been
determined to not match. If your county has not keep up with all prior weekly emails on this topic please
work all “Previously provided” and “Newly identified” voter record pairs.

1

CONFIDENTIAL - CONTAINS VOTER REGISTRATION INFORMATION - NO DISTRIBUTION PERMITTED WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION
See, e.g., Gov't Code § 6254 4; Elec. Code § 2194; Cal. Code Regs. tit. 2, §§ 19003-19005.




CONFIDENTIAL - CONTAINS VOTER REGISTRATION INFORMATION - NO DISTRIBUTION PERMITTED WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION
See, e.g., Gov't Code § 6254.4; Elec. Code § 2194; Cal. Code Regs. tit. 2, §§ 19003-19005.



Calaveras 1 10 11 0.04%
Shasta 6 30 36 0.03%
Siskiyou 2 4 9 0.03%
Plumas 1 3 4| 0.03%
Sutter 3 12 15 | . 0.03%
El Dorado 1 34 35| 003%
Kings 4 10 Wl 003%
Colusa 2 2 |0 102%
San Diego 71 288 E6d

Amador 1 3 s

Orange 111 108 ;

Sacramento 45 54

Madera 6

Mariposa 1

Contra Costa 40 13

Glenn 1

Tulare 6 3

Placer 4 6

Marin 1 4

Tehama. : 1

Grand Total 2,218 18,210

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 3:52 PM

To:

Subject: RE: 2020 Statewide Potential duplicate voter -(Twins, Swapped Names, Same Name Address, Probabilistic Name
DOB) y

Hi all,

[ am happy to report that since last Thursday counties have forced a match on another 3 ,468 additional voter

pairs. Keep up the good work counties!

That said there are still over 21k remaining potential matches identified (with our.4 match sets below) across the state
that are attached for counties for review. As Counties prepare to send VBM ballots to voters it is strongly recommended
to review these matches prior to extracting VBM mailing lists so as to avoid sending voters duplicate ballots.

The below chart shows the counts of matches identified with the four criteria sets we are using to find additional
matches not identified in VoteCal, and shows which ones are newly identified this week vs. those that were provided
last Thursday or in prior weeks.

CONFIDENTIAL - CONTAINS VOTER REGISTRATION INFORMATION - NO DISTRIBUTION PERMITTED WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION
See, e.g., Gov't Code § 6254 4; Elec. Code § 2194; Cal. Code Regs. tit. 2, §§ 19003-19005.



PaypIE 10N 0ga1Q ues 900 pue awey J1sieqeqoid
PayMel 10N odaig ues 90Q pue auey JIsHeqeqoid
payaiew 10N o3ajq ues 900 pue awe J1sieqeqoid
PaY2Ie| 10N 0daiq ues 800 pue aweN Jusieqeqosd
Pay3ie 10N odaig ues 900 pue auseN J3sieqeqoid
PaydleN JON Oww_o ueg g0a pue swen J3syaqeqolg
PayIEN 10N odaiq ues 800 pue awey J1sieqeqold
pPay3Iel 10N odaiq ues 800 pue auweN J1sIeqeqod
payde 10N 0321Q ues 800 pue awep d1syeqeqoid
Paydie 10N odalq ues 900 pue awe Jisieqeqold
payoieln 10N o3aiq ues 800 pue awep NsieqeqoLd
PaYNEN 10N 0821 ues 800 pue SWeN JWISHeqeqold
paydlew 10N odaiq ues 900 pue awep Isyeqeqoid
paynew| 033l ues odaiq ues 80Q pue awey 3syeqeqosd

Pyl 10N 0da1Q ues 800 pue awen JusHeqeqold
Paydieln 10N ~ odalq ues 900 pue awep Jusieqeqold
PaY31EIA 10N 0daig ues 800 pue awen Js1eqeqoid
payle 0gaiq ues 800 pue aweN 3sieqeqold

pPayeN 10N 08a1q ues 800 pue awep J1sl|eqeqold
paydleln 10N 03a1Q Ues 900 pue auieN J3seqeqoid
payaie 10N 0da1q ues 800 pue awenN 115))eqeqosd
paydie 10N 03alq ues 800 pue awen ISl jeqeqold
paydie 10N 0821 ues 90Q pue aueN Jnsieqeqold
payien 10N o03aiq ues 800 pue awen Js|eqeqold
PayaIeA 10N 08a|g ues 900 pue auwen JIsijeqeqold
payniew ofaiq ues 800 pue awep 21Is}ieqeqoid

paydIe 10N 03a1q ues 800 pue aweN JIsieqeqold
PAYNE 10N ogaig ues 800 pue Swen J3sieqeqold
paymnen 10N ogaiqg ues 800 pue aweN J13sieqeqold
payie 10N oda|q ues 800 pue awe d1syeqeqold
Pay2Ie 10N 08aiq ues 800 pue awey JNsieqeqosd
PaYMIEN 10N 08aiq ues 80Q pue SweN J1sieqeqold
patpIe|y 10N " 039)Q ues 80Q pue 3weN 13si|eqeqod
3wepn/sie| awen/ateqyiig|  QISWIJRI0A|" QISINIISI0A|  S3ION AUNO)| ¢yne ease Aunoyuajop adA1yotew

QuHIgsuiynew - Buynep ;350 Auno) Jog| sJalop asn| 43304 Liydje

Aluno) Jo4

aBa10A

CONFIDENTIAL - CONTAINS VOTER REGISTRATION INFORMATION - NO DISTRIBUTION PERMITTED WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION

See;-e:g-Gov't-Code § 6254.4; Elec. Code § 2194; Cal. Code Regs. tit. 2, §§ 19003-19005.

0z-das-0t




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





